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Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 71723 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinions 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

HUD - New Orleans Office 
501 Magazine 9th Floor 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130 

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the business-type activities of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston, as of June 30, 
2024, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) 
and the standards applicable to financia l audits contained in Government Auditing Standards (Government Auditing 
Standards), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required 
to be independent of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in 
accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fa ir presentation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to eva luate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Housing Authority of t he Town of Ruston's ability to 
cont inue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantia l doubt shortly thereafter. 
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement result ing from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substant ial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregat e, they would 
influence the Judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit In accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit . 
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, 
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the f inancial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion Is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant account ing 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise 
substant ial doubt about the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's ability to continue as a going concern 
for a reasonable period oftime. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit, significant audit f indings, and certain internal control- related matters that we identified during the 
audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's Discussion, as 
listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such informat ion is the 
responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the informat ion and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards as required by Tit le 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), as well as the Financial Data Schedules and 
Special Reports required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, and the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to the Agency Head or Chief Execut ive Office, and Special Reports are presented 
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for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financia l statements and certain additional procedures, Including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, the Financial 
Data Schedules, Special Reports, and the Schedule of Expenditures of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to the 
Agency Head or Chief Executive Office, and Special Reports are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic 
financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 31, 2024, on our 
consideration of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal control over financia l reporting and on our tests of 
Its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose 
of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal control 
over financia l reporting and compliance. 

Loganville, Georgia 
October 31, 2024 

'Rec:tor, 'Reeile.f-& Lofton,, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 

3 



HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

The management ofThe Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston offers the readers of the Authority's financial 
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the Authority's financial activities for the year ended June 
30, 2024. This discussion and analysis Is designed to assist the reader in focusing on significant financial Issues, 
provide an overview of the Authority's financial activity, identify changes in the Authority's financial position, 
and identify individual program issues or concerns. Readers should consider the information presented here in 
conjunction with the Authority's financial statements to obtain a full understanding of its financial position. 

This management's discussion and analysis is presented in accordance with the requirements of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 (GASS 34) to allow the reader to gain an adequate 
understanding of the Authority's annual operating results and financial position as of June 30, 2024. 

Questions concerning the informat ion provided in this discussion or requests for additional information should 
be addressed to the Authority's Executive Director. 

Flnanclal Highlights 

• The Authority's net position Increased by $100,945 or 1.24%. Since the Authority engages only in 
business-type activities, the increase is in the category of business-type net position. Net position was 
$8,230,949 and $8,130,004 for FY 2024 and FY 2023, respectively. 

• The Authority's cash and investments balance as of June 30, 2024, was $2,697,292 representing a 
decrease of $368,220 from June 30, 2023. 

• The Authority had total revenues of $3,698,801 and total expenses of $3,597,856 for the year ended 
June 30, 2024. 

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Statements of the Authority report information using accounting methods similar to those used 
by private sector companies (Enterprise Fund). 

The Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) includes all of the Authority's assets and liabilities and provides 
information about the amounts and investments in assets and the obligations to Authority creditors. It also 
provides a basis of assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the Authority. Over time, increases or 
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial health of the Authority is 
improving or deteriorating. 

The current year's revenues, expenses, and changes in net position are accounted for in the Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the success of the Authority's 
operations over the past fiscal year. 

The purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows is to provide information about the Authority's cash receipts and 
disbursements during the reporting period. The statement reports net changes in cash resulting from 
operations. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY 

One question frequently asked about an Authority's finances is "Did the Authority's operations and financial 
position improve or deteriorate over the previous fiscal year?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position report information about the Authority's activities and are 
su mmarized in the following sections. 

To begin our analysis, a summary of the Authority's Statement of Net Position is presented in Table I, which 
follows. 

Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Comparative Statement of Net Position 

TABLE I 

2024 2023 Total Change %Change 

Current Assets $ 3,242,756 $ 3,396,762 $ (154,006) -4.53% 
Capita l Assets S,3101472 4,9311281 379,191 7.69% 

Total Assets $ s ,ss3,22s ~ s,32s,043 $ 225,185 2.70% 

Current Li a bi Ii ti es $ 284,406 $ 158,971 $ 125,435 78.90% 
Noncurrent Liabilities 371873 39,068 (1,195) -3.06% 

Total Liabilities 322,279 198,039 1241240 62.74% 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,310,472 4,931,281 379,191 7.69% 
Unrestricted 2,920,477 3,198,723 (278,246! -8.70% 

Total Net Position 8,230.949 8,130,004 100,945 1.24% 

Total Liabilities & Net Position ~ 8,553,228 ~ s ,32s,043 ~ 22s,1ss 2.70% 

Total assets Increased by $225,185 or 2.70%. Current assets decreased by $154,006 or 4.53%, due primarily to 
cash and investments decreasing by $368,220 or 12.01%. Total receivables increased by $196,807 due mainly 
to an increase in amounts due from HUD of $140,207 and other governments of $37,132. Capital assets 
increased by $379,191 or 7.69%. 

Current liabilities increased by $125,435 or 78.90%, which is due primarily to increases vendors' payable of 
$132,363. Noncurrent liabilities decreased by $1,195 or 3.06%. 

As illustrated in the above Comparative Statement of Net Position, the overall Net Position of the Authority 
increased by $100,945 or 1.24%. Unrestricted Net Position decreased by $278,246 or 8.70%, as a result of 
operations and Net Investment in Capital Assets increased by $379,191 or 7.69% due to capital improvements 
made during the year. 
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While the Statement of Net Position shows the change in financial position, t he Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position breaks down our revenues and expenses further. Table II, which follows, 
provides a comparative statement of these changes. Table Ill provides a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position by program. 

Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Comparative Statement of Revenues, E,cpenses, and Changes in Net Position 

TABLE II 

2024 2023 Total Change %Change 

Tenant Revenue $ 1,018,373 $ 1,014,507 $ 3,866 0.38% 
Grant Funding 2,343,520 2,024,823 318,697 15.74% 
Interest Income 101,532 11,209 90,323 805 .81% 

Other Income 235,376 270,390 !35,014) -12.95% 

Total Revenue 3,698,801 3,320,929 377,872 11.38% 

Administration 671,086 572,344 98,742 17.25% 
Tenant Servi ces 26,626 26,467 159 0 .60% 
Uti Ii ties 283,975 274,746 9,229 3.36% 
Protecti ve Servi ces 55,227 33,208 22,019 66.31% 
Ma I ntena nee 1,663,560 1,263,957 399,603 31.62% 
Genera l 401,477 332,392 69,085 20.78% 
Depreciation 495 905 493,769 2136 0 .43% 

Total Expenses 3,597,856 2,996,883 600,973 20.05% 

Cha nge in Net Positi on 100,945 324,046 (223,101) -68.85% 
Beginning Net Position 8,1301004 7,805,958 324,046 4.15% 

Ending Net Position $ 8,230,949 $ 8,130,004 $ 100,945 1 .24% 
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HouslngAuthorityofthe Town of Ruston 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes In Net Position • By Program 

For Year Ended June 30, 2024 
TABLE Ill 

Public& 

Indian Central Business 

Houslnl Office Activities MlW Ell ml nations Total 

Tenant Revenue s 1,012,328 s s 6,045 $ $ $ 1,018,373 
Grant Funding 2,343,520 2,343,520 

Interest Income 13,887 4S,035 42,610 101,S32 
Other Income 3S1039 443,744 200,337 !443,744) 235,376 

Total Revenue 1,061,254 488,779 248,992 2,343,520 !4431744) 3,698,801 

Administration 828,361 209,728 40,861 (407,864) 671,086 
Asset Management 35,880 (35,880) 
Tenant Services 26,626 26,626 
Utilities 283,093 882 283,975 
Maintenance 1,604,132 59,428 1,663,560 
Protective Services 55,227 55,227 
Genera I 389,916 11,561 401,477 

Interest 

Oeprecia tion 494 672 l 233 49S 905 

Total Expenses 3?17,907 221,289 102,404 !443,744) 3,597,856 

Change In Net Position (2,656,653) 267,490 146,588 2,343,520 100,945 

Transfer of Funds 2,343,520 (134,000) 134,000 (2,343,520) 
Begl nnlng Net Pos It Ion s,121,212 1,212,554 1,196,238 8,130,004 

Ending Net Position $ s ,4oa,019 s 1,346,044 $ 1,476,826 $ $ s 8,230,949 

REVENUES 

In reviewing the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, you will find that 63.36% of the 
Authority's revenues are derived from grants from the Department of Housing and Urban Development. The 
Authority receives revenue from tenants for dwelling renta l charges, excess utilities, and miscellaneous charges 
which account for 27.53% of total revenue. Other Revenue, including insurance proceeds, Interest from 
Investments, and Property, Grant, and Asset Management Fees to the Central office comprises the remaining 
9.11%. 

Compared to the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023, revenues showed an overall increase of $377,872 or 11.38%. 
Tenant revenue increased by $3,866 or 0.38% due to increased occupancy and higher average rents. Grant 
funding Increased by $318,697 or 15. 74% due to increased capital fund draws during the year. Investment 
income increased by $90,323 due to higher rates, and other income decreased by $35,014 due to insurance 
proceeds received in the prior year. 

2024 Revenues 

63.36% 

7 

■Tenant Revenue 

■Grant Funding 

Interest Income 

■ Other 1nco111e 



EXPENSES 

The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston experienced an increase in expenses of $600,973 or 20.05%. 
Expenses were $2,996,883 In FY2023, compared to $3,597,856 in FY2024. 

2024 Expenses 

The highlights of changes in expenses for the current year are as follows: 

• /\drninistralion 

• Asset Management 

■ Tenan1 services 

• Utllltles 

• Maintenance 

Protecliw Services 

General 

Interest 

0,preciatiot1 J 

Administrative - Administrative costs include all non-maintenance and non-resident service personnel costs 
(including benefits and accrued leave), lega l costs, auditing costs, travel and training costs, and other 
administrative costs such as supplies, telephone expense, etc. Compared to 2023, administrative costs 
increased by $98,742 or 17.25% due primari ly to increases in salaries and benefits of $51,594 and other sundry 
expenses of $30,709. 

Tenant Services - Tenant services costs include all costs incurred by the Authorit y to provide social services to 
the residents. Tenant Services costs increased by $159 or 0.60%. 

Utllltles • The total uti lities expense increased by $9,229 or 3.36%. 

Maintenance • Maintenance costs are all costs incurred by the Authority to maintain its Public Housing units in 
a safe and sanitary manner. Costs include personnel costs, materials used to maintain the units, cont racts for 
waste management and telephone/radio service, etc. Maintenance expenses for the Authority increased by 
$399,603 or 31.62% due to increased labor and benefits of $232,130 due to a change in personnel. 

Protective Services- Protective services expense includes security costs/measures used to protect t hey agency. 
During the current year, protective services expense increased by $22,019 or 66.31% due to Increased 
personnel. 

General Expenses • General expenses include insurance costs, property taxes, compensated absences and 
collection losses. General expenses for the Authority increased by $69,085 or 20.78% due primarily to increased 
insurance expense of $55,346 for the year. 

Depreciation Expense - Depreciation expense increased by $2,136 or 0.43%. 
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CAPITAL ASSETS 

As of June 30, 2024, the Authority experienced a net increase in its capital assets of $379,191 or 7 .69% to 
$5,310,472. The following chart illust rates the Capital Asset values for 2024 and 2023. 

Housing Authority oft he Town of Ruston 
Comparative Statement of Capital Assets 

TABLE IV 

2024 2023 

Land $ 38,768 $ 38,768 
Bui ldings & improvements 17,513,074 16,788,698 
Equipment 649,952 633,029 
Construction i n Progress 133 797 

18,335,591 17,460,495 

Accumulated Depreciation {13,025,119) {12,529,214) 

Total Capital Assets $ s ,310,412 ~ 4,931,281 

Major changes in the capital asset accounts are summarized below: 

Balance at July 1, 2023 
Current period additions - capital fund 
Current period additions - operations 
Current period depreciation expense 

Balance at June 30, 2024 

DEBT OBLIGATIONS 

As of June 30, 2024, the Authority had no outstanding debt. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS 

Total Change 

$ 
724,376 

16,923 
133 797 
875,096 

{495,905) 

~ 379,191 

$ 

$ 

Several significant economic factors affecting the Housing Authority are as follows: 

%Change 

0.00% 
4.31% 
2.67% 

100.00% 
5.01% 

3.96% 

7.69% 

4,931,281 
631,702 
243,394 

(495,905) 

513,l,0.472 

• Congressional funding of the Department of Housing and Urban Development, including potentia l 
"subsidy allocation adjustments." 

• Local inflat ionary, recessionary and employment t rends, which can affect resident incomes and 
therefore the amount of rental income 

CONCLUSIONS: 

Overall, the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston had a good financial year. Its management is committed 
to staying abreast of regulations and appropriations as well as maintaining an ongoing analysis of all budgets 
and expenses to ensure that the Authority continues to operate at the highest standards established by the Real 
Estate Assessment Center and the Department of Housing and Urban Development. 

This financial report is designed to provide our residents, t he cit izens of Ruston, Louisiana, al l federal and state 
regulatory bodies, and any creditors with a general overview of the Authority's finances. If you have any 
quest ions regarding t hese financial statements or supplementa l information, you may contact the Executive 
Director or Assistant Execut ive Director at (318) 255-3644, or address your correspondence to: Housing 
Authority of the Town of Ruston, P.O. Box 510, Ruston, LA 71270. 
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Current Assets 

Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 301 2024 

ASSETS 

Cash & cash equivalents • unrestricted 

Cash & cash equivalents • restricted 

Investments • unrestricted 

Accounts receivable, net 

Prepaid expenses 

Inventories, net 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets 

Capital Assets: 

Land 

Buildings & improvements 

Furniture & equipment 

Construction in progress 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 

Total Capit al Assets 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statement s. 

$ 708,141 

59,806 

1,929,345 

271,460 

233,659 

40,345 

3,242,756 

38,768 

17,513,074 

649,952 

133,797 

18,335,591 

(13,025,119) 

5,310,472 

5,310,472 

$ 8,553,228 



LIABILITIES & NET POSITION 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable s 181,614 

Accrued liabil ities 29,570 

Unearned revenue 13,416 

Tenant security deposits/escrow deposits 59,806 

Total Current Liabil it ies 284,406 

Noncurrent Liabilities 

Accrued liabilities • noncurrent 37,873 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 37,873 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 322,279 

Net Position 

Net investment in capita l assets 5,310,472 

Unrestricted 2,920,477 

TOTAL NET POSITION 8,230,949 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET POSITION s 8,553,228 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Operating Revenues 

Tenant revenue 

Governmental grants & subsidy 

Other income 

Total Operating Revenue 

Operating Expenses 

Administration 

Tenant services 

Utilities 

Maintenance & operations 

Protective services 

General expense 

Depreciation expense 

Total Operating Expense 

Net Operating lncome/(Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 

Investment income 

Gain/(loss) on disposition of capital assets 

Net Nonoperat ing Revenues/(Expenses) 

Net lncome/(Loss) before capital grants 

Capital grants 

lncrease/(Decrease) in Net Position 

Total Net Position - beginning 

Total Net Position • ending 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 1,018,373 

1,711,818 

235,376 

2,965,567 

671,086 

26,626 

283,975 

1,663,560 

55,227 

401,477 

495,905 

3,597,856 

(632,289) 

101,532 

101,532 

(530,757) 

631,702 

100,945 

8,130,004 

$ 8,230,949 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Receipts from customers and users 

Governmental grants & subsidy - operations 

Payments to suppliers 

Payments to employees 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of investment s 

Interest received 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Government al capital grant fund received 

Additions to capital assets - capital funds 

Additions to capital assets - operations 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net lncome/(Loss) from operations 

Adjustments to reconci le net loss to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable 

Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses 

Decrease (Increase) in inventory 

Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (Decrease) in accrued liabilities 

Increase (Decrease) in unearned revenue 

Increase (Decrease) in security/trust deposits 

NET CASH PROVIDED/(USED) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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$ 1,253,749 

1,711,818 

(2,094,433) 

(1,097,492) 

(226,358) 

(1,929,345) 

101,532 

(1,827,813) 

631,702 

(631,702) 

(243,394) 

(243,394) 

(2,297,565) 

3,065,512 

$ 767,947 

$ (632,289) 

495,905 

(196,807) 

(27,012) 

9,605 

132,363 

2,088 

(4,618) 

(5,593) 

$ (226,358) 



NOTE A -

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: 

Organization - The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston ("The Authority") is a Quasi­
governmental entity which was organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, as a tax­
exempt, quasi-government entity under the United States Housing Act of 1937. This Housing 
Authority was organized for the purpose of providing decent, safe and sanitary housing for low­
income families. The Authority entered into Annual Contributions Contract No. FW-1074 with the 
Department of Housing and Urban Development for the purpose of financing unit construction 
and the retirement of debt. 

Reporting Entity - In determining how to define the reporting entity, management has considered 
all potential component units. The decision to include a component unit in the reporting entity 
was made by applying the criteria set forth in Section 2100 and 2600 of GASB's Codification of 
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, include the following: 

• the organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name) 
• the Authority holds the corporate powers of the organization 
• the Authority appoints a voting majority 
• the Authority is able to impose its will on the organization 
• the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the Authority 
• there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the Authority 

Based upon the above criteria, all the operations of the Authority are included in these financial 
statements and there are no operations or component units, which have been excluded in this 
report. 

Basis of Accounting: 

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The following summary of the more significant accounting 
policies is presented to assist the reader in interpreting these financial statements, and should be 
viewed as an Integral part of this report. 

The financial statements of the Authority are presented from a fund perspective. Fund accounting 
is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating 
transactions related to certain Authority functions. The fund is a separate accounting entity with a 
self-balancing set of accounts, which include its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and 
expenses/expenditures. Funds consist of three major categories: government, proprietary and 
fiduciary. Funds within each major category are grouped by fund type in the combined financial 
statements. The Authority uses the following fund: 

Proprietary Fund Types - This fund is used to account for the Authority's ongoing activities that 
are similar to those often found in the private sector. The generally accepted accounting principles 
here are generally those applicable to similar businesses in the private sector; the accounting 
measurement focus is on determination of net income, financial position, and cash flows. The 
accounting objectives are a determination of net income, financial position and changes in cash 
flow. All assets and liabilities associated with a Proprietary Fund's activities are included on its 
Statement of Net Position. Proprietary Fund Net Position is segregated into Net Investment in 
Capital Assets, Restricted Net Position, and Unrestricted Net Position. The fo llowing are the 
Authority's Proprietary Fund Types: 
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NOTE A · 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

(Continued) 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont'd) 

Enterprise Fund - This fund is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a 
manner similar to private businesses where the intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenditures, including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges or where the governing 
body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenditures incurred, or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability 
or other purposes. The Authority operates the following programs in the Enterprise Fund: 

1. Public and Indian Housing - The objective of the program is to provide decent, safe and 
sanitary housing and related facilities for eligible low-income families and the elderly. 

2. Public Housing Capital Fund Program - The objective of this program ls to improve the 
physical condition of the Low-Income Public Housing units and upgrade the management of the 
program. 

3. Business Activities - The objective of this program is to acquire affordable housing property 
w ithin the Ruston area. This program represents the activity of the Ruston Community 
Corporation. 

4. Moving to Work Demonstration Program - During the current fiscal year, the Authority has 
entered into the Moving to Work (MTW) program, which allows the Authority the opportunity to 
design and test innovative, locally designed strategies that use Federal dollars more efficiently, 
help residents find employment and become self-sufficient, and increase housing choices for low­
income families. MTW allows PHAs exemptions from many existing public housing and voucher 
rules and provides funding flexibility with how they use their Federal funds. 

Encumbrances - The Authority does not use encumbrance accounting. 

Budgets - The Authority is required by its HUD Annual Contributions Contracts to adopt an annual 
budget for the Low Rent Housing Program included in the General Fund. Annual budgets are not 
required for capital projects funds as their budgets are approved for the length of the project. 
Both annual and project length budgets require grantor approval. Appropriations are authorized 
at the function level. Management may transfer budget authorizations between functions except 
that increases for administration and capital expenditures categories must be approved by HUD. 
All appropriations which are not used lapse at year end. Budgeted amounts are as originally 
adopted or as amended by the Board and approved by HUD. 

Other particulars related to balance sheet Items Include: 

1. Cash and Investments: 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term investments with a maturity date 
within three months of the date acquired by the Authority. Investments are stated at cost which 
approximates market. 
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NOTE A -

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

(Continued) 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: (Cont'd) 

2. Buildings and Equipment: 

Buildings and equipment are carried at historical costs. Donated assets are recorded at fair market 
value at the date of the donation. If the initial cost of the piece of equipment and/or other 
personal property is $1,000 or more, and the anticipated life or useful value is more than one year, 
the same shall be capitalized. Depreciation of buildings and equipment is computed using the 
straight-line method at rates based on useful lives of 3 to 5 years for equipment, 15 years for 
leasehold improvements and 30 years for buildings. 

3. Subsidies: 

Operating grants and subsidy are recorded as operating revenue on the Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Change in Net Position, while grants for capita l improvements have been added to 
Net Position and are not shown as operating income. 

4. Income Taxes: 

The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston is a Quasi-governmental entity. The Authority is not 
subject to Federal or State income taxes. 

s. Use of Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

6. Compensation for Future Absences: 

It is the policy of the Authority to accumulate earned but unused annual leave benefits which will 
be paid to employees upon separation from Authority service. A maximum of 30 days or 240 
hours of unused leave time may be carried forward annually by each employee. Employees who 
separate from employment for any reason other than retirement shall forfeit all accrued sick 
leave. 

7. Accounts Receivable: 

Collection losses are charged off against an allowance for doubtful accounts. The allowance 
account is adjusted annually to properly reflect the balance of net accounts receivable due. 

15 



NOTE A -

NOTE B-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

(Continued) 

SUMMARY OF ORGANIZATION, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND REPORTING ENTITY: {Cont'd) 

8. Operating Revenue: 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The 
principal operating revenues of the Authority are charges to customers for rents. Operating 
expenses include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on 
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meet ing this definition are reported as non­
operating revenues and expenses. 

Subsidies received from HUD or other granter agencies, for operating purposes, are recorded as 
operating revenue in the operating statement while capita l grant funds are added to the net 
position below the nonoperating revenue and expense. 

9. New Accounting Pronouncements: 

During FY 2024, there were no new pronouncements implemented that would have a material 
effect on the financial statements. 

CASH AND INVESTMENTS: 

All the deposits of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston are either insured or 
collateralized by using the Dedicated Method whereby all deposits that exceed the federal 
depository insurance coverage level are collateralized with securities held by the Authority's 
agents in these units' names. The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston has no policy 
regarding custodial credit risk for deposits. 

At June 30, 2024, the Authority's cash and cash equivalents deposits had a carrying amount of 
$2,697,242 and bank balances of $2,797,216. Of the bank balances held in various financial 
Institutions, $1,903,218 was covered by federal depository insurance and the remainder was 
covered by collateral held under the dedicated method. At June 30, 2024, the Authority's petty 
cash/change funds totaled $50. 

Interest rate risk - As a means of limiting its exposure to fair value losses arising from rising 
interest rates, the Authority typically limits its investment portfolio to maturities of 12 months or 
less. 

Credit risk - The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk. 

Custodial credit risk - For an investment, the custodial risk is the risk that in the event of the 
failure of t he counterparty, the Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments 
or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. All cash balances are in five 
banks and are fu lly collateralized at 100% and pledged securities are noted below. The Authority 
has no policy on custodial credit risk. 
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NOTE B -

NOTE C-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

(Continued) 

CASH ANO INVESTMENTS: (Cont'd) 

Concentration of credit risk - The Authority places no limit on the amount that it may invest in 
certificates of deposits. The Authority has no policy regarding credit risk. 

The above balances are contained in the following types of accounts at various financial 
institutions. 

Cash & Investments at June 30, 2024. are as fol lows: 

Checking accounts 
Petty cash 

Restricted Cash and Investments: 

$ 2,697,242 
so 

.S. 2.697.292 

Rental deposits are reserved until refunded to the tenant or used to cover expenses upon 
departure. The tenant security deposit cash and liability balances are as follows: 

Tenant security deposit - cash 

Tenant security deposit - liability 

Collateralization: 

$ 59J,8,0..6. 

$ 59.806 

As of June 30, 2024, the following securities were pledged as collateral to secure the deposits of the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston: 

Security CUSIP Market Value 

Origin Bank/Held at Raymond James 
FNMA Pool #CB0417 314oaKPBs s ___ s_9_3, ... 99_s_ 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ANO ACCRUED RECEIVABLES: 

Accounts Receivable and Accrued Receivables at June 30, 2024, consisted of the following: 

Tenants Accounts Receivable (Net of Allowance - $781) 
Accounts Receivable - HUD 
Accounts Receivable - Other Government 
Accounts Receivable - misc. 
Accrued Interest Receivable 
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$ 17,476 
173,382 
62,177 

122 
18,303 

271.460 



NOTED -

NOTE E-

NOTE F-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

(Continued) 

PREPAID EXPENSES: 

Prepaid expenses at June 30, 2024, consisted of the following: 

Prepaid insurance & expenses 

Inventory materials 

CAPITAL ASSETS: 

$ 

s 

233,659 
40,345 

274.004 

The following is a summary of changes in the net capital assets during the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2024: 

Enterprise Activities 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Construction In progress 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 
Buildings & Improvements 
Furniture & equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 
Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings & improvements 
Furni ture & equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets being depreciated 
Enterprise activity capita! assets, net 

Balance at July 1, 2023 
Current period additions - capital fund 
Current period additions - operations 
Current period depreciation expense 

Balance at June 30, 2024 

Balances 

$ 38,768 

38,768 
16,788,698 

633,029 
17,421,727 

(12,003,307) 
(525,907) 

(12,529,214) 
4,892,513 

$ 4,931,281 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES: 

Deprecl a ti on Dispositions 

s $ -
133,797 
133,797 
724,376 

16,923 
741,299 

(461,565) 
(34,340) 

(495,905) 

$ 

$ 

Accounts Payable and Accrued liabilit ies at June 30, 2024, consisted of the following: 

Vendors & contractors 
Accrued compensated absences-current 
Accrued wages 
Tenant security deposits 
Unearned revenue 

$ 

$ 
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Balances 

$ 38,768 
133,797 
172,565 

17,513,074 
649,952 

18,163,026 

(12,464,872) 
(560,247) 

(13,025,119) 
5,137,907 

$ s 1310,4n 

4,931,281 
631,702 

243,394 
(495,905) 

5,310,422 

181,614 
14,785 
14,785 

59,806 
13,416 

284,406 



NOTE G • 

NOTE H -

NOTE I -

NOTE J -

NOTE K· 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

(Continued) 

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES: 

Other noncurrent liabilities at June 30, 2024, consisted of the noncurrent portion of accrued 
compensated absences of $37,873. The change in liabilit ies follows: 

Balance Balance Current Portion 

July 11 2023 Increases Decreases June 30, 2024 of Balance 

Compensated absences s ~ms "~S ~~s n~s ~ru 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority also serves as Directors of the Ruston 
Community Corporation, Inc. Board. This organization is a nonprofit corporation designed to build 
and develop affordable housing in the Ruston area. This entity is included in the consolidated 
financial statements as Business Activities. There are no other related party transactions during the 
year. 

ASSET IMPAIRMENT: 

In accordance with financial report ing standards issued by the Government Accounting 
Standards Board's, Statement No. 42, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Impairment of 
Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries" requires certain note disclosures. During the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2024, the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston experienced no 
permanent material impairments during the audit period. 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES: 

The entity is subject to possible examinations made by federal regulators who determine 
compliance with terms, conditions, laws and regulations governing grants given to the entity in 
the current and prior years. These examinations may result in judgments against the entity 
and/or required refunds by the entity to federal granters and/ or program beneficiaries. There 
were no such liabilities recorded as of June 30, 2024. 

PENSION PLAN: 

The Authori ty participates in the Housing-Renewal and Local Agency Retirement Plan. The plan 
administrator is William M. Mercer, Inc. The purpose of the Plan is to provide retirement benefits 
for eligible employees when they reach their normal retirement date. This plan is considered to 
be a defined contribut ion plan and as such the contribution percentages are fixed and based 
upon the employee's earnings. Employees are eligible to participate from the date of 
employment. The Authority total covered payrol l for the year ended June 30, 2024, was 
$431,779. 
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NOTE K-

NOTEL -

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

PENSION PLAN: (Cont'd) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2024 

(Continued) 

The Employees are required to contribute 4.00% of their annual covered salary and the Housing 
Authority is required to contribute at a rate of 10.50% of the annual covered payroll. The 
contribution rates were established by the employee's joinder agreement. The Authority's 
contributions for each employee (and interest allocated to the employee's account) are fully 
vested after five years of continuous service. Authority contributions for, and interest forfeited 
by, employees who leave employment before five years of service are used to reduce the 
Authority's current period cont ribution requirement. The Authority's contribution for the year 
ended June 30, 2024 was $45,337 and the total pension contribution for the year was $74,225. 

Other than the above-mentioned pension plan, the Authority does not participate in any Other 
Post-Employment Benefits plan. 

RISK MANAGEMENT: 

The Authority is exposed to all common perils associated with the ownership and rental of real 
estate properties. A risk management program has been established to minimize loss occurrence 
and to transfer risk through various levels of insurance. Property, causality, employee dishonesty 
and public official's liability forms are used to cover the respective perils. Commercial carriers 
Insure all common perils such as business auto, computer and other miscellaneous policies. 

The Authority participates in public entity risk pool (Louisiana Housing Council, Inc. Group Self 
Insurance Risk Management Agency and Participating Members) for Property, General Liability, 
Workmen's Comp and Directors and Officers Liability. Settled cla ims resulting from these risks have 
not exceeded risk pool coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. Rights and responsibilities of 
the Authority and the pool are contained within the pool agreement and the scope of coverage 
documents. 

NOTE M - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY: 

NOTE N -

The Authority Owned Housing program is economically dependent on annual contributions and 
grants from the Federal government. This program operates at a loss prior to receiving the 
contribut ions and grants. 

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: 

As of the fiscal year end, the Authority has begun construction of twenty single-family homes 
known as the Greenwood Crossing Housing Development. The expected costs of the 
development are $5 million, for which the Authority received $3 million In funding from the 
Louisiana Housing Corporation. The remaining $2 million is to be funded by the COCC and the 
Ruston Community Corporat ion, Inc. (RCC), the Authority's nonprofit. On August 10, 2023, the 
Authority signed a five-year loan agreement for $1 million with RCC, with disbursements to be 
paid in installments as needed. As of the fiscal year end, roughly $134,000 of costs have been 
recognized. 
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• 
RECTOR [ LOFTON 
REEDER PC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 

AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 71723 

HUD - New Orleans Office 
501 Magazine 9th Floor 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States, the financia l statements of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston, as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 31, 2024. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston's internal cont rol over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal cont rol. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of t he Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's internal 

control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned funct ions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a t imely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combinat ion of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attent ion by 
those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was 
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be 
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financia l statements. 
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our t ests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity' s internal control or on compliance. This 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the 
entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. However, 
under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Loganville, Georgia 
October 31, 2024 

'Rect'01"', R,eeile,+,- & Lo{tO'n!, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BV UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 71723 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

HUD - New Orleans Office 
501 Magazine 9th Floor 
New Orleans, Louisiana 70130 

We have audited the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. The Housing Authorit y 
of the Town of Ruston's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 

schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to above that could 
have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance In accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of 
America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing Standards); and the audit requirements of the Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibil ities under those st andards and the Uniform Guidance are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilit ies for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Authority and to meet our other ethica l responsibi lities, in accordance w ith 
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a 
legal determinat ion of the Authority's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, ru les and 
provisions of cont racts or grant agreements applicable to the Authority's federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compllance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether mat erial noncompliance w ith the compliance requirements 
referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the Authority's compliance based on our 
audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect 
material noncompliance when it exist s. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than 
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for that resulting from error; as fraud may involve override of internal control. Non-compliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above is considered material, if there Is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, 
it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Authority's compliance 
with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we 
• exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform 

audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence 
regarding the Authority's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• obtain an understanding of the Authority's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control 
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

We are required to communicate to those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we 
identified during the audit. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and 
correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness 
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such 
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described In the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. 
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
Identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is 
not suitable for any other purpose. However, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Loganville, Georgia 
October 31, 2024 

Rect'or, Reeile+-' & Lofto-n;, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

The prior audit report for the period ended June 30, 2023, contained no formal audit findings. 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results: 
Financlal Statements 

Type of report issued on the financial statements: 
Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal controls over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of report issued on the compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
under 2 CFR §200.SlG(a)? 

Identification of major program(s): 

ALN 14.881 - Moving To Work Demonstration 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: 

Low Risk Auditee under 2 CFR §200.520? 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

Findings related to financial statements in accordance with GAGAS: 

None reported 

Section Ill - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

Findings and questioned costs for Federal Awards as defined in 2 CFR §200.S16{a): 

None reported 

25 

Unmodified 

No 

None reported 
No 

No 

None reported 

Unmodified 

No 

$750,000 

Yes 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF COMPENSATION. BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 
TO AGENCY HEAD OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2024 

Agency Head: Woody Whittington, Executive Director 

Purpose 

Sa lary 

Benefits - insurance 
Less Withholding 

Benefits - retirement 

Car allowance 

Per diem/travel 

Registration fees 
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Amount 

$ 118,006 

22,507 
(3,062) 

12,391 

4,800 

$ 154,642 



HOUSING AUTHORITY 
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Ruston, Louisiana 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 
NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Formula 
Public ond Central MTW 

lndiM Housine: 8YSinoss office Progr•m 

WJJ.wlll Account Pt1c,lotloo 14.8S0 Activities Cost Canter 14.881 Ellmlnatlon TOTAL 

ASSETS: 

CURRENT ASSETS: 

C•sh: 
111 CDsh • unrestricted 9,S39 495,878 $ 202,724 0 $ 0 708,141 

112 Cash - restricted modernization & deuelopmenc 0 0 0 0 0 0 

113 Cash • other restricted 0 0 0 0 0 0 

114 Cash • tenant security deposits 59,JS6 450 0 0 0 59,806 

115 Cash • rntrlctod for pilyment of currant liabllltlu 0 0 0 0 0 0 

100 To,al Cuh 68 895 496,328 202,724 0 0 767,947 

Accol,jnts and notes r•celvables: 

121 Accounts rt?celvable .. PHA i:,rojacu 0 0 0 0 0 0 

122 Accounts receivable • HUD other projects 173,382 0 0 0 0 173,382 

124 Accounts receh,able • other government 0 57,280 4,897 0 0 62.177 

us Accounts recelvable • mlscell11ncous 122 0 0 0 0 122 

126 Accounts receivable • tenonu rents 18,257 0 0 0 0 18,257 

126.1 Allowance for doubtful iccounts • tenants (7811 0 0 0 0 (7811 

126.2 Allowince for doubtful accounts • other 0 0 0 0 0 
127 Notes re:ce:lvable • current 0 0 0 0 0 0 

128 A«ounts recelv:tble • fr:tud 0 0 0 0 0 

128,1 Allowance for doubtful accounts-fraud 0 0 0 0 0 0 

129 Accrued Interest receivable 374 10,036 7,893 0 0 18,303 

120 Total recelvables • net 191,3S4 67,316 12,790 0 0 271,460 

cu,renl Investments: 

131 Investments • unrestricted 0 897,784 1,031,S61 0 0 1,929,345 

132 lnvostmonts • rostrlctcd 0 0 0 0 0 0 

135 Investments - restdctcd for payment of current llablllty 0 0 0 0 0 0 

142 Prepaid expensts and other asseu 229,466 0 4,193 0 0 233.659 

143 Inventories 40,345 0 0 0 0 40,345 

143.1 Allowance for obsolete Inventories 0 0 0 0 0 0 

144 lntcrproaram due from 0 0 173,382 0 (173.382) 0 

145 Assets held for 1110 0 0 0 0 0 0 

150 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 530,060 1,461,428 l ,424,6SO 0 (173,382) 3,242,756 

NONCURRENT ASSETS: 

C1p1101 Asms: 

161 land 35,768 3.000 0 0 0 38,768 

162 8ulldlnys 3,948,420 37,000 0 0 0 3,985,420 

163 Fyrnlture & equlpmen, • dwellings 0 0 0 0 0 0 

164 Furn!tur'e & equipment - admln 605,057 0 44,895 0 0 649,9S2 

165 Lusehold Improvements 13,527,654 0 0 0 0 13,527,654 

166 Accumulated dcpreclitlon (12,956,072) (24,152) 144,895) 0 0 (13,025,119) 

167 Construction In process 0 133,797 0 0 0 133,797 

168 lnfru trycture 0 0 0 0 0 0 

160 Total capital assets • net 5,160.827 149 645 0 0 0 5,310.472 

171 Notes recalvable • noncurrent 0 0 0 0 0 0 

172 Notes recelvable - noncurrent - past due 0 0 0 0 0 0 

173 Grants receivable • noncurrent 0 0 0 0 0 0 

174 Othor assets 0 0 0 0 0 0 

176 Investment in Joint vantures 0 0 0 0 0 0 

180 TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 5,160,827 149,645 0 0 0 5,310,472 

200 Deferred Outflow of Resources 0 0 0 0 0 0 

290 TOTAL ASSETS & OEFFERED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 5,690,887 1,611,073 1,42.,650 $ 0 (173,U2) a,ss,,n, 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Rust o n , Lo uisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 

NET POSITIO N ACCOUNTS 

JUNE 30, 2024 

Formula 

Publle3nd Centr1I MTW 

lndlan Housing Business Office Program 

~ Account oc,crIQli21l 14,850 Activities ~•t center 14,881 ellmlnatloa TOTAL 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION: 

LIABILITIES: 

CURRENT LIABILITIES: 

311 Cash overdraft s 0 s 0 0 0 0 s 0 

312 Accounts payable <- 90 divs 3,0S1 133,797 44,766 0 0 181,614 

H 3 Ac;c;ounts payable > 90 days 0 0 0 0 0 0 

321 Accrued salaries/payroll wlthholdlns 0 0 14,785 0 0 14,785 

322 Accrued cornp@nuted abscncts ~ current 9,704 0 5,081 0 0 14,785 

324 Accrued cont ingency ll1bllity 0 0 0 0 0 0 

32S Accrued Interest payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 

331 Accounts payabl1 • HUD PHA programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 

332 Accounts payable • PHA projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 

333 Accounts payable - other gov. 0 0 0 0 0 0 

34 1 Tenant security deposits S9,3S6 4S0 0 0 0 59,806 

342 Uno,rned revenue 13,416 0 0 0 0 13,416 

343 Current portion of L-T debt • capital projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 

344 Current portion of l-T debt • operating borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 

34S Othor current liabllltles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

346 Accrued llablllt les • o ther 0 0 0 0 0 0 

347 lnterproaram (due to) 173.382 0 0 0 (173,382) 0 

348 Loan Llablllty • current 0 0 0 0 0 0 

310 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 258,909 134,247 64,632 0 !173,382) 284,406 

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES: 

3S1 Lons-term debt, net o f curren t • capital projects 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3S2 Long•ttrm debt, net of current & operatlna borrowings 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3S3 Noncurrent ll1bllltlts • other 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3S4 Ac;crued comp. absences - long term 23.899 0 13,974 0 0 37,873 

3S5 Loan liability • noncurrent 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3S6 FASB 5 llabllltles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

357 Accrued pensions & OPEB llabllltles 0 0 0 0 0 0 

350 TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 23,899 0 13,974 0 0 37,B73 

300 TOTAL LIABILITIES 282.808 134 247 78,606 0 !173,382! 322,279 

400 Oofcrrvd Inflow of Resources 0 0 0 0 0 0 

NET POSITION: 

508,4 N~t lnvusttne~t In ca~ltal assets S,160,827 149,645 0 0 0 5,310,472 

S11.4 Restricted 0 0 0 0 0 0 

512.4 Unrestricted 247,252 1,327,181 1,346,044 0 0 2,920,477 

513 TOTAL NET POSITION 5,408,079 1,476,826 1,346,044 0 0 8,230,949 

600 TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS ANO NET POSITION s 5,690,887 1,611,073 s 1,424,650 0 (173,382) 8,553,228 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 
REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Public and Central MTW 

Indian Housing Business Office Program 

FDS Line/I Account Description 14.850 Activities Cost Center 14.881 

REVENUES: 

70300 Net tenant rental revenue $ 818,028 $ 5,850 $ 0 $ 0 

70400 Tenant revenue • other 1941300 195 0 0 

70500 Total tenant revenue 1,012,328 6,045 0 0 

70600 HUD PHA grants• operating 0 0 0 0 

70610 HUD PHA grants · capital 0 0 0 0 

70710 Management fee 0 0 381,756 0 

70720 Asset management fee 0 0 35,880 0 

70730 Bookkeeping fee 0 0 26,108 0 

70740 Front line service fee 0 0 0 0 

70750 Other fees 0 0 0 0 

70700 Total lee revenue 0 0 443,744 0 

70800 Other government grants 0 0 0 0 

71100 Investment Income - unrestricted 13,887 42,610 45,035 0 

71200 Mortgage Interest income 0 0 0 0 

71300 Proceeds from disposition of assets held for sale 0 0 0 0 

71310 Cost of sale of assets 0 0 0 0 

71400 Fraud recovery 0 0 0 0 

71500 Other revenue 35,039 200,337 0 0 

71600 Galn/(loss) on disposition 0 0 0 0 

72000 Investment Income - restricted 0 0 0 0 

70000 TOTAL REVENUES s 1,061,254 s 248,992 s 488,779 s 0 

EXPENSES: 

Administrative: 

91100 Administ rative salaries s 153,214 s 0 s 106,635 s 0 

91200 Auditing fees 10,250 9,400 5,000 0 

91300 Management fees 381,756 0 0 0 

91310 Bookkeeping fees 26,108 0 0 0 

91400 Advertising & market ing 1,069 0 0 0 

91500 Employee benefits - administrative 99,339 0 22,719 0 

91600 Off ice eKpense 26,534 0 14,390 0 

91700 Legal expense 956 0 0 0 

91800 Travel eKpense 21,543 0 0 0 

91810 Allocated overhead 0 0 0 0 

91900 Other operating • administ rative 1071592 31,461 60,984 0 

91000 Total Administrative EKpense 8281361 40,861 209,728 0 

92000 Asset management fee 35 880 0 0 0 

Tenant services: 

92100 Tenant services - salaries 0 0 0 0 

92200 Relocation costs 0 0 0 0 

92300 Employee benefits - tenant services 0 0 0 0 

92400 Other tenant services 26 626 0 0 0 

92500 Total Tenant Services 26,626 0 0 0 



MTW MTW 

Demonstration Demonstration 

Program Program 

Low Rent Dlpital Fund 

14.0PS 14.CFP Eliminat ion TOTAL 

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 823,878 

0 0 0 194 495 

0 0 0 1,018,373 

1,156,166 555,652 0 1,711,818 

0 631,702 0 631.702 

0 0 (381,756) 0 

0 0 (35,880) 0 

0 0 (26,108) 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 (443,744) 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 101,532 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 235,376 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

$ 1,156,166 s 1,187,354 s (443,744) s 3,698,801 

s 0 s 0 s 0 s 259,849 

0 0 0 24,650 

0 0 (381,756) 0 

0 0 (26,108) 0 

0 0 0 1,069 

0 0 0 122,058 

0 0 0 40,924 

0 0 0 956 

0 0 0 21,543 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 200 037 

0 0 (407,864) 671,086 

0 0 (35,880) 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 26,626 

0 0 0 26,626 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 
REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Public and Central MTW 

Indian Housing Business Office Program 

~ Attount Descriptjon 14.850 Act ivities Cost Center 14.881 

Utilities: 

93100 Water 36,872 0 0 0 
93200 Electricity 169,991 0 0 0 
93300 Gas 8,491 0 0 0 
93400 Fuel 0 0 0 0 
93500 Labor 0 0 0 0 
93600 Sewer 67,739 0 0 0 
93700 Employee benefits • utilities 0 0 0 0 
93800 Other utilities expense 0 882 0 0 

93000 Total Utilit ies Expense 283,093 882 0 0 

Ordinary Maintenance & Operation : 

94100 Labor 547,415 22,564 0 0 

94200 Materials 226,173 30,290 0 0 

94300 Contracts 686,664 4,848 0 0 
94300-010 Garbage & trash removal contracts 33,132 0 0 0 
94300-020 Heating & cooling contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300-030 Snow removal contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300-040 Elevator maintenance contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300-050 Landscape & grounds contracts 80,256 0 0 0 
94300-060 Unit turnaround contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300-070 Electrical contracts 2,980 275 0 0 
94300-080 Plumbing contracts S,766 0 0 0 
94300-090 Extermination contracts 24,584 0 0 0 
94300-100 Janitorial contracts 0 0 0 0 
94300-110 Routine maintenance contracts 173,382 0 0 0 
94300-120 Contract costs • other 366 564 4 573 0 0 

94500 Employee benefit contributions 143,880 1,726 0 0 
94000 Tot al Ordinary Maintenance & Operation 1,604,132 59 428 0 0 

Protective services: 

95100 Protect ive services • labor 50,558 0 0 0 
95200 Protective services • other contract costs 0 0 0 0 
95300 Other protective services 2,412 0 0 0 
95500 Employee benefits • protective services 2,257 0 0 0 
95000 Total Protective Services 55,227 0 0 0 

Insurance Premiums: 

96110 Property insurance 256,444 0 0 0 

96120 Llablllty Insurance 6,762 0 0 0 

96130 Workmen's compensat ion 18,749 0 0 0 

96140 Insurance - other 31,214 0 190 0 

96100 Total Insurance Premiums 313,169 0 190 0 



MTW MTW 

Demonstration Demonstration 

Program Program 

low Rent Capital Fund 

14.DPS 14.CFP Eliminat ion TOTAL 

0 0 0 36,872 

0 0 0 169,991 

0 0 0 8,491 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 67,739 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 882 

0 0 0 283,975 

0 0 0 569,979 

0 0 0 256,463 

0 0 0 691,512 

0 0 0 33,132 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 80,256 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 3,255 

0 0 0 5,766 

0 0 0 24,584 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 173,382 

0 0 0 371,137 

0 0 0 145,606 

0 0 0 1,663,560 

0 0 0 50,558 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 2,412 

0 0 0 2 257 

0 0 0 55 227 

0 0 0 256,444 

0 0 0 6,762 

0 0 0 18,749 

0 0 0 31,404 

0 0 0 313,359 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

FINANCIAL DATA SUBMISSION SUMMARY 
REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION ACCOUNTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

Public and Central 

Indian Housing Business Office 

lli..J.i.a1I! Acs:01Jnt pescriptjon 14,850 Activities Cost Center 

General Expenses: 

96200 Other general expense 0 0 0 

96210 Compensated absences 33,208 0 11,371 

96300 Payments in lieu of taxes 0 0 0 

96400 Bad debt - tenant rents 43,539 0 0 

96500 Bad debt • mortgages 0 0 0 

96600 Bad debt - other 0 0 0 

96800 Severance expense 0 0 0 

96000 Total General Expenses 76 747 0 11 371 

Financial Expenses: 

96710 Interest expense • Mortgage Payable 0 0 0 

96720 Int erest expense - Notes Payable 0 0 0 

96730 Amortization • Issuance costs 0 0 0 

96700 Total Financial Expenses 0 0 0 

96900 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 3,223,235 101,171 221,289 

97000 EXCESS OPERATING REVENUE (2,161,981) 147,821 267 490 

Other Expenses: 

97100 Extraordinary maintenance 0 0 0 

97200 Casualty losses 0 0 0 

97300 Housing assistance payments 0 0 0 

97350 HAP portability-in 0 0 0 
97400 Depreciation expense 494,672 1,233 0 

97500 Fraud losses 0 0 0 

97600 Capital outlays • governmental funds 0 0 0 

97700 Debt principal payment - gov't funds 0 0 0 

97800 Dwelling units rents expense 0 0 0 

Total Other Expenses 494 672 1 233 0 

90000 TOTAL EXPENSES $ 3,717,907 $ 102,404 $ 221,289 

10010 Operating t ransfer In 2,379,S20 134,000 0 

10020 Operat ing transfer out (36,000) 0 (134,000! 
10100 Total other financing sources (uses) 2,343 520 134 000 (134,000) 

10000 EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES $ (313,133) $ 280,588 $ 133,490 
11030 Begin nlng Net Position 5,721,212 1,196,238 1,212,554 

Ending Net Position $ 5,408,079 $ 1,476,826 $ 1,346,044 

11190 Units Available 3,526 12 

11210 Units Losed 3,481 12 

MTW 

Progr am 

14,881 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$ 0 

2,343,520 

12,343,520) 

0 

$ 0 
0 

$ 0 



MTW MTW 
Demonstration Demonstration 

Program Program 

low Rent Capital Fund 

14.OPS 14.CFP Elimination TOTAL 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 44,579 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 43,S39 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 88,118 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 (443,744) 3,101,951 

1,156,166 1,187,354 0 596,8S0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 49S,90S 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 495,905 

s 0 $ 0 s (443,744) s 3,S97,856 

0 0 (4,857,040) 0 

(1,156,1661 !1,187,354) 4,857,040 0 

(1,156,166) {1,187,354) 0 0 

s 0 $ 0 s 0 $ 100,94S 

0 0 0 8,130,004 

s 0 s 0 s 0 s 8,230,949 

3,S38 

3,493 
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Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS 
JUNE 301 2024 

FEDERAL GRANTOR 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT: 

Public Housing: 
Moving to Work Demonstration 

TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL AWARDS 

Threshold for Type A & Type B 

Type 

A · Major 

Assistance 
Listing 

Number 

14.881 

Expenditures 

$ _ _ 2 __ ,3_4 __ 3,_52_0_ 

$ ==2=,3=4===3,=52=0= 

$ 7S0,000 
======== 

The accompanying notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Financial Awards is an integral part of this schedule. 

32 



NOTE A-

NOTE B-

NOTEC-

NOTED-

NOTE E-

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 
Ruston, Louisiana 

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 

BASIS OF PRESENTATION: 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the 
federal award activity of the Authority under programs of the federal government for the year 
ended June 30, 2024. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 
Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of the Authority, it is not 
intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the 
Authority. 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such 
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, 
wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 
Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal 
course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. 

INDIRECT COST RATE: 

The Authority did not elect to use the 10% de minimis cost rate. 

SUBRECIPIENTS: 

The Authority provided no federal awards to subrecipients during the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2024. 

DISCLOSURE OF OTHER FORMS OF ASSISTANCE: 

• The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston received no federal awards of non-monetary 
assistance that are required to be disclosed for the year ended June 30, 2024. 

• The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston had no loans, loan guarantees, or federally 
restricted endowment funds required to be disclosed for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024. 

• The Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston maintains the following limits of insurance as of 
June 30, 2024: 

Property $ 31,145,987 
Liability $ 1,000,000 
Commercial Auto $ 1,000,000 
Worker Compensation Regulatory 
Public Officials Liability $ 1,000,000 
Fidelity Bond $ 45,000 

Settled claims have not exceeded the above commercial insurance coverage limits over the past 
three years. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEWIDE AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 



RECTOR LOFTON 
REEDER PC 

Louisiana Legislative Auditor - Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 

Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Board of Directors of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the Housing Authority of the Town 
of Ruston (Entity) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control and compliance (C/C) areas identified in 
the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures (SAUPs) for the fiscal period July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. The 
Entity's management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by 
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of Government Auditing Standards. 
The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of this report. Consequently, we 
make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which 
this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe whether they address each of the 
following categories and subcategories If applicable to public funds and the entity's operations: 

a) Budgeting, including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget. 

b) Purchasing, Including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the vendor list; (3) the 
preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure 
compliance with the Public Bid Law; and (5) documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price 
quotes. 

c) Disbursements, Including processing, reviewing, and approving. 

d) Receipts/Collections, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and procedures 
should Include management's actions to determine the completeness of all collections for each type of 
revenue or agency fund additions (e.g., periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility 
billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture 
monies confirmation). 

Page 1 of 10 
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e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and attendance 
records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee(s) rate of pay or 
approval and maintenance of pay rate schedules. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard terms and conditions, 
(3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

g) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by category of 
expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

h) Credit Cards (and debit cords, fuel cords, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how cards are to be 
controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers of 
statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card purchases). 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R.S.) 42:1111-1121, (2) actions 
to be taken if an ethics violat ion takes place, {3} system to monitor possible ethics violations, and (4) a 
requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all employees and officials were 
notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy. 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

N/A - There Is no debt service at the agency. 

k) Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of critical data 

and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location isolated from the 

network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of antivirus software on all 

systems, (S) timely application of all available system and software patches/updates, and (6) identification 

of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover operations after a critical event. 

I) Prevention of Sexual Harassment, including R.S. 42:342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities 
and prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

No exceptions were found as a result of this procedure. 

Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain and Inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as wel l as the board's enabling 
legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency in 
accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document. 

bl For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe whether the minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly budget-to­
actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on all special 
revenue funds. Alternately, for those entities reporting on the nonprofit accounting model, observe that 
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the minutes referenced or included financial activity relating to public funds if those public funds comprised 
more than 10% of the entity's collections during the fiscal period. 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund balance in 
the general fund. If the general fund had a negat ive ending unassigned fund balance in the prior year audit 
report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period referenced or included a 
formal plan to eliminate the negative unassigned fund balance in the general fund. 

d) Observe whether the board/finance committee received written updates of the progress of resolving audit 
finding(s), according to management's corrective action plan at each meeting until the findings are 
considered fully resolved. 

No exceptions were found as a result of this procedure. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and management's 
representation t hat the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entity's main operating account. 
Select the entity's main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all accounts if less than 
5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding bank statement 
and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related statement 
closing date (e.g., initialed and dated or elect ronica lly logged); 

b) Bank reconci liations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does not handle 
cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation within 1 month of the date the 
reconci liation was prepared (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflect ing it has researched reconciling items that have been outstanding 
for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

No exceptions were found as a result of this procedure. 

Collections 

4. Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/checks/money orders (cash) are 
prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or all 
deposit sites if less than 5). 

S. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of eollection locations and management's representation that the 
listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e., 5 collection locations for 
s deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relat ing to employee job duties (if no written 
policies or procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that 
job duties are properly segregated at each collection location such that: 
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a) Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers.

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making bank deposits, unless

another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection documentation (e.g., pre-numbered

receipts) to the deposit.

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to the general

ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling ledger postings

to each other and to the deposit.

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or subsidiary ledgers,

by revenue source and/or agency fund additions, are not responsible for collecting cash, unless another

employee/official verifies the reconciliation.

6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who have

access to cash. Observe the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the fiscal period.

7. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under "Bank

Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made on the dates

randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple deposits are made on the same day). Alternately,

the practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when selecting the deposit dates for

testing, such as a cash collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. Obtain supporting documentation

for each of the 10 deposits and:

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered.

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection documentation to

the deposit slip.

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement.

d) Observe the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location (within one

week if the depository ls more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit is less than $100

and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer).

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger.

Excluded per A UP Exemption - Single Audit.

Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases/payments, travel reimbursements, and petty cash 

purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's representation that

the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than S).

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-payroll

purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee job duties (if
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the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees about their job duties), and observe 
that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and placing an 
order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor files, unless 
another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed checks to 
an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

e) Only employees/official authorized to sign checks approve the electronic disbursement (release) of funds, 
whether through automated clearinghouse (ACH), electronic funds transfer {EFT), wire transfer, or some 
other electronic means. 

[Note: Exceptions to controls that constrain the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a 
Lawrason Act municipality) should not be reported.] 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement transaction population 
(excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain management's representat ion that the population is 
complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting documentation for each 
transaction, and: 

a) Observe whether the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and supporting 
documentation indicates deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

b) Observe whether the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, elect ronic logging) 
of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

11. Using the ent ity's main operating account and the mont h selected in Bank Reconciliations procedure #3A, 
randomly select S non-payroll-related electronic disbursements (or all electronic disbursements if less than 5) 
and observe that each electronic disbursement was (a) approved by only those persons authorized to disburse 
funds (e.g., sign checks) per the ent ity's policy, and (b) approved by the required number of authorized signers 
per the entity's policy. Note: If no electronic payments were made from the main operating account during the 
month selected the practitioner should select an alternative month and/or account for test ing that does include 
electronic disbursements. 

E1'cluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

12. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards (cards) for 
the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained possession of the 
cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing is complete. 
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13. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select S cards (or all cards if less than S) that were used 
during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or combined statement for each card (for a 
debit card, randomly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting documentation, and: 

a) Observe whether there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/ debit card purchases, exception reports for excessive fuel 
card usage) were reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), by someone other than 
the aut horized card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may constrain the legal authority of certain 
public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act municipality); these instances should not be reported.] 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

14. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #13 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 t ransactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain supporting 
documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should have 10 t ransactions subject to testing). For each 
transaction, observe that it is supported by (1) an original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was 
purchased, (2) written documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) documentat ion of the individuals 
participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing receipts, the practitioner should describe the nature 
of the transact ion and observe whether management had a compensating control to address missing receipts, 
such as a "missing receipt statement" that Is subject to increased scrutiny. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the fiscal 
period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly select S 
reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/ prepaid expense documentat ion of each 
selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of the s reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, observe the approved reimbursement rate Is no more than those rates 

established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administrat ion (www.gsa.gov). 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe the reimbursement is supported by an original Itemized receipt 
that Identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe each reimbursement is supported by documentat ion of the business/public purpose (for meal 
charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals participating) and other 
documentation required by written policy (procedure #l h). 

d) Observe each reimbursement was reviewed and approved. in writing, by someone other than the person 
receiving reimbursement. • 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 
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Contracts 

16. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and supplies, 
leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. Alternately, the 
practitioner may use an equivalent selection source, such as an active vendor list. Obtain management 's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all cont racts if less than 5) from the 
listing, excluding the practitioner's contract, and: 

a) Observe whether the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., solicited quotes 

or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

b) Observe whether the contract was approved by the governing body/ board, if required by policy or law (e.g., 

Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter) . 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g., change order), observe the original contract terms provided for such an 

amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract terms (e.g., if approval is 

required for any amendment, was approval documented). 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the s contracts, obtain the supporting 

Invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe the invoice and related payment agreed to 

the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Payroll and Personnel 

17. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management's representation 

that the listing is complete. Randomly select S employees or officials, obtain related paid salaries and personnel 

files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel fi les. 

18. Randomly select one pay period during the fisca l period. For the 5 employees or officials selected under 1#17 
above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and: 

a) Observe all selected employees or officials documented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., vacation, 

sick, compensatory). {Note: Generally, officials are not eligible to earn leave and do not document their 

attendance and leave. However, if the official is earning leave according to a policy and/or contract, the 

official should document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Observe whether supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or officials. 

c) Observe any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's cumulative leave 

records. 

d) Observe the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/ pay rate found within the 

personnel file. 

19. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or officials, obtain 
related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in management's termination payment calculations and 
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the entity's policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee or officials' cumulative leave 
records, agree the pay rates to the employee or officials' authorized pay rates in the employee or officials' 
personnel files, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

20. Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of third-party payroll related 
amounts (e.g., payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, garnishments, workers' 
compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forms have been filed, by required deadlines. 

Excluded per AUP Exemption - Single Audit. 

Ethics 

21. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #17 under ''Payroll and Personnel" above, 
obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a. Observe whether the documentation demonst rates each employee/official completed one hour of ethics 
training during the fiscal period. 

b. Observe whether the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and official were 
notified of any changes to the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal period, as applicable. 

22. Inquire and/or observe whether the agency has appointed an ethics designee as required by R.S. 42:1170. 

No exceptions were found os o result of this procedure. 

Debt Service 

23. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe State Bond Commission approval was obtained for each debt instrument issued as 
required by Article VII, Section 8 of the Louisiana Const itution. 

24. Obtain a listing of bonds/ notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's representa tion 
that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, obtain supporting 
documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve balances and payments to those 
required by debt covenants (Including contingency funds, short-lived asset funds, or other funds required by the 
debt covenants). 

N/A - There Is no debt service at the agency. 

Fraud Notice 

25. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, obtain supporting 
documentation, and observe that the entity reported the misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and the 
district attorney of the parish in which the entity is domiciled as required by R.S. 24:523. 
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26. Observe the entity has posted, on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 concerning the 
reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public funds. 

N/A - There was none noted during the year. 

Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

27. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and report "We performed 
the procedure and discussed the results with management." 

a. Obtain and inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has backed up its critical data (if no 
written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for backing up critical data) and observe evidence 
that such backup (a) occurred within the past week, (bl was not stored on the government's local server or 
network, and (c) was encrypted. 

b. Obtain and Inspect the entity's most recent documentation that it has tested/verified that its backups can 
be restored (if no written documentation, inquire of personnel responsible for testing/verifying backup 
restoration) and observe evidence that the test/verification was successfully performed within the past 3 
months. 

c. Obtain a listing of the entity's computers currently in use and their related locations, and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 computers and observe while management 
demonstrates that the selected computers have current and active antivirus software and that the 
operating system and accounting system software in use are currently supported by the vendor. 

28. Randomly select 5 terminated employees (or all terminated employees if less than 5) using the list of terminated 
employees obtained in procedure #19. Observe evidence that t he selected terminated employees have been 
removed or disabled from the network. 

29. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from Payroll and Personnel procedure #9A, obtain 
cybersecurity training documentation from management, and observe that the documentation demonstrates 
that the fo llowing employees/officia ls with access to the agency's information technology assets have 
completed cybersecurity training as required by R.S. 42:1267 . The requirements are as follows: 
• Hired before June 9, 2020 - completed the training; and 
• Hired on or after June 9, 2020 - completed the training within 30 days of initial service or employment. 

No exceptions were found as a result of this procedure. 

Prevention of Sexual Harassment 

30. Using the s randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #17 under "Payroll and Personnel" above, 
obtain sexual harassment training documentation from management, and observe the documentation 
demonstrates each employee/official completed at least one hour of sexual harassment training during the 
calendar year as required by R.S. 42:343. 
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31. Observe the entity has posted its sexual harassment policy and complaint procedure on its website (or in a 
conspicuous location on the entity's premises if the entity does not have a website). 

32. Obtain the entity's annual sexual harassment report for the current fiscal period, observe that the report was 
dated on or before February 1, and observe it includes the applicable requirements of R.S. 42:344: 

a. Number and percentage of public servants In the agency who have completed the t raining requirements; 

b. Number of sexual harassment complaints received by the agency; 

c. Number of complaints which resulted in a finding that sexual harassment occurred; 

d. Number of complaints in which the finding of sexual harassment resulted in discipline or corrective action; 
and 

e. Amount of time it took to resolve each complaint. 

No exceptions were found as a result of this procedure. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the object ive of which would be the 
expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed addit ional procedures, other matters might have come 
to our attent ion that would have been reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of t esting performed on those C/C areas ident ified in the 
SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or compliance. Accordingly, t his report 
is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the LLA 
as a public document. 

Loganville, Georgia 
October 31, 2024 

'Rector, 'R~ & Loft01'½ P.C. 
Cert ified Public Accountants 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY 
OF THE TOWN OF RUSTON 

Ruston, Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
SPECIAL REPORTS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT ANO CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COSTS 
June 30, 2024 

LA48POS450121 

1 The Actual Modernization Costs of Phase 501-21 were: 

Funds Approved 
Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Approved 

Funds Advanced 
Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Advanced 

2 Audit period additions were $3,211 and according were audited by Rector, 

Reeder & Lofton, P.C. 

3 The total program costs as stated on the Annual Statement/Performance and 
Evaluation Report is in agreement with the Actual Modernization Cost 

Certificate dated November 4, 2024, as submitted to HUD for approval is in 

agreement with the PHA's records. 

4 All Capital Fund Program costs have been paid and all related liabilities have 

been discharged through payment. 
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$ 706,643 
706,643 

$===== 

$ 706,643 
706,643 

$===== 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COSTS 

June 30, 2024 

LA48POS450122 

1 The Actual Modernizat ion Cost s of Phase 501-22 were: 

Funds Approved 
Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Approved 

Funds Advanced 
Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Advanced 

2 Audit period additions were $147,912 and according were audited by Rector, 

Reeder & Lofton, P.C. 

3 The tota l program costs as stated on the Annual Statement/Performance and 

Evaluation Report is in agreement with the Actual Modernization Cost 

Certificate dated November 4, 2024, as submit t ed to HUD for approval is in 

agreement with the PHA's records. 

4 All Capital Fund Program costs have been paid and all related liabilities have 

been discharged through payment. 
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$ 918,119 
918,119 

$ ===== 

$ 918,119 
918,119 

$==== 



Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 
Ruston, Louisiana 

STATEMENT AND CERTIFICATION OF ACTUAL MODERNIZATION COSTS 
June 30, 2024 

LA48PO5450123 

1 The Actual Modernization Costs of Phase 501-23 were: 

Funds Approved 
Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Approved 

Funds Advanced 
Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Advanced 

2 Audit period additions were $862,849 and according were audited by Rector, 

Reeder & Lofton, P.C. 

3 The tota l program costs as stated on the Annual Statement/Performance and 

Evaluation Report is in agreement with the Actual Modernization Cost 

Certificate dated November 4, 2024, as submitted to HUD for approval is in 

agreement with the PHA's records. 

4 All Capital Fund Program costs have been paid and all related liabilities have 

been discharged through payment. 
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$ 869,994 
869,994 

$===== 

$ 869,994 
869,994 

$==== 



• 
RECTOR & LOFTON 
REEDER PC 

October 31, 2024 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston 

We have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston for the year ended June 
30, 2024, and have issued our report thereon dated October 31, 2024. Professional standards require that we 
provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, Government 
Auditing Standards, and Uniform Guidance, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing 
of our audit. We have included this information in this letter dated October 31, 2024. Professional standards also 
require that we provide you with the following information related to our audit. 

Our Responsibility under Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 

As stated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is to plan and 
perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement. Because of the concept of reasonable assurance and because we did not perform a 
detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material errors, irregularities, or illegal acts, including 
fraud and defalcations, may exist and not be detected by us. 

As a part of our audit, we considered the internal control structure of the Housing Authority of the Town of 
Ruston. Such considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide 
any assurance concerning the internal control structure of the agency. 

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In accordance with 
the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the appropriateness of accounting policies 
and their application. The significant accounting policies used by the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston are 
described in Note A to the financial statements. We noted no transactions entered into by the Organization during 
the year that were both significant and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to 
inform you, or transactions for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus . No new accounting 
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year . 

Accounting estimated are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. 
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. Certain 
financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement users. 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent and clear. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

There were no difficulties encountered in conducting the audit of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston for 
the year ended June 30, 2024. 
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Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than those 
that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. 

Disagreements with Management 

For the purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter that 
could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such 
disagreements arose during the course of our audit . 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management 
representation letter dated October 31, 2024. 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an accounting 
principle to the Organization's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be 
expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to 
determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with 
other accountants. 

Other Audit Findings or Issues 

There were no other matters noted during the course of our audit that needed to be formally communicated to 
management as a part of this letter. 

Other Matters 

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain inquiries 
of management and evaluated the form, content and methods of preparing the information to determine that the 
information complies with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, the method of preparing it has not 
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the 
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves . 

Significant Audit Adjustments 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a significant audit adjustment as a proposed correction of 
the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing 
procedures. These adjustments may include those proposed by us but not recorded by the Organization that could 
potentially cause future financial statements to be materially misstated. For purposes of reporting, we noted no 
adjustments that would be considered material to the financial statements . 

Current Year Findings, Significant Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses 

The current audit period for June 30, 2024, reported no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses . Also, this 
report disclosed no reportable findings of noncompliance. 



This information is intended solely for the use of the Audit Committee, Board of Commissioners, applicable 
government agencies and the management of the Housing Authority of the Town of Ruston and should not be 
used for any other purpose. 

Very truly yours, 

Red:or-, R,eed,,e,v & Lofto-vv, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
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